






From: Peterson, Gary W (LNI)
To: LNI RE Apprentice; Robbins, Jody M (LNI)
Subject: FW: WSATC Agenda Update
Date: Friday, March 12, 2021 10:05:43 AM
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Good Morning Jody: Please review the below email from the proposed Matrix Service
apprenticeship. Thank you,
 
Gary
 
Gary Peterson
WA. State Labor & Industries
Apprenticeship Consultant
360-701-7140
 

From: Cary Clemenson <cclemenson@matrixservice.com> 
Sent: Friday, March 12, 2021 10:03 AM
To: Peterson, Gary W (LNI) <pega235@LNI.WA.GOV>
Cc: Robbins, Jody M (LNI) <rojo235@LNI.WA.GOV>; Bruce Michael Cross (BCross@perkinscoie.com)
<BCross@perkinscoie.com>
Subject: RE: WSATC Agenda Update
 

External Email

Good morning Gary, Matrix would prefer the Variance request remain on the April agenda.
 
In addition to that item, please accept this email as written notice that Matrix Service does accept

the changes imposed upon our proposed IMM standards as approved by the WSATC on the 21st of
January at the quarterly meeting.
 
Thanks,
 
Cary D. Clemenson
Division Manager, Operations
 

 
3810 Bakerview Spur, Bellingham, WA 98226
C 360 595 3084 
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Move to a higher standard™





 

 
 

From: Peterson, Gary W (LNI) <pega235@LNI.WA.GOV> 
Sent: Friday, March 12, 2021 9:40 AM
To: Cary Clemenson <cclemenson@matrixservice.com>
Cc: Robbins, Jody M (LNI) <rojo235@LNI.WA.GOV>
Subject: WSATC Agenda Update
 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open any
attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.

 
Good Morning Cary: As per our ZOOM meeting this morning, Jody stated that the Matrix Variance
Request was currently proposed to be on the April 2021 WSATC meeting agenda. Did you want the
Variance Request to remain on the April agenda or would you prefer it to be removed for action at a
later WSATC meeting? Please let me know as we are close to the deadline publish date. Thank you
Cary,
 
Gary
 
Gary Peterson
WA. State Labor & Industries
Apprenticeship Consultant
360-701-7140
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